
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pham, Thao" <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 7:04:43 PM EDT
To: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Halucha, Paul" <Paul.Halucha@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: "Melanson, Leigh" <Leigh.Melanson@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: March 24, 2020 PPE Collaborative Procurement update 

From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 6:58 PM

To: Pham, Thao <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: March 24, 2020 PPE Collaborative Procurement update 

Stephen Lucas, PhD 

Deputy Minister

Health Canada 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tattersall2, Samantha L (HC/SC)" <samanthal.tattersall2@canada.ca>

Date: March 24, 2020 at 6:52:10 PM EDT

To: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>, Bill Matthews 

<Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>, "Kennedy, Simon (IC)" <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>

Cc: "Davies, Mitch (IC)" <mitch.davies@canada.ca>, "Groeneweg, Sheryl (Ext.)" 

<sheryl.groeneweg@nrcan-rncan.gc.ca>, "Vincent, Charles (IC)" 

<charles.vincent@canada.ca>, "Irwin, Sharon (IC)" <sharon.irwin@canada.ca>, "Holden, 

Cheryl (IC)" <cheryl.holden@canada.ca>, "Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<karen.walton@canada.ca>, "Hum, Patrick (IC)" 

<patrick.hum@canada.ca>, "arianne.reza@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca" <arianne.reza@pwgsc-
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From:From:From:From:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

To:To:To:To:

"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco----bcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Date:Date:Date:Date:
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tpsgc.gc.ca>, "Amanda.Semaan@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca" <Amanda.Semaan@pwgsc-

tpsgc.gc.ca>, "Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC)" <drtheresa.tam@canada.ca>, "Namiesniowski, 

Tina (PHAC/ASPC)" <tina.namiesniowski@canada.ca>, "Thornton, Sally (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<sally.thornton@canada.ca>, "Elmslie, Kim (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<kim.elmslie@canada.ca>, "Gilmour, Matthew (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<matthew.gilmour@canada.ca>, "Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<steven.guercio@canada.ca>, "James.Stott@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca" <James.Stott@pwgsc-

tpsgc.gc.ca>, "Sabourin, Pierre (HC/SC)" <pierre.sabourin@canada.ca>, "Aung-Thin, Pamela 

(HC/SC)" <pamela.aung-thin@canada.ca>, "Hollett, Linsey (HC/SC)" 

<linsey.hollett@canada.ca>, "Huard, Ryan (HC/SC)" <ryan.huard@canada.ca>, "Levesque2, 

Kaili (HC/SC)" <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>, "Walton, Karen (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<karen.walton@canada.ca>, "Mantha, Stacey (PHAC/ASPC)" 

<stacey.mantha@canada.ca>, "louise.baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca" <louise.baird@pco-

bcp.gc.ca>, "Lynch, Erin (IC)" <erin.lynch@canada.ca>, "Trombetti, Stefania (HC/SC)" 

<stefania.trombetti@canada.ca>, "alain.dorion@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca" <alain.dorion@pwgsc-

tpsgc.gc.ca>

Subject: March 24, 2020 PPE Collaborative Procurement update 

Good afternoon everyone,

Please find attached the collaborative PPE procurement status update for March 24 , 2020. 

This is being shared in parallel with PTs.

Thank you,

Samantha

Bonjour à tous et à toutes, 

Veuillez trouver ci-joint la mise à jour de l’approvisionnement collaboratif pour aujourd’hui, 

le 24 mars, 2020. Nous partageons en parallèle ces documents avec les PTs.

Merci

Samantha

Samantha Tattersall

ADM,COVID-19 Secretariat


